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PPPPROPOSALROPOSALROPOSALROPOSAL    

Demolish a ca. 1949 house. 

 

AAAARCHITECTURERCHITECTURERCHITECTURERCHITECTURE    

One- story L-plan flat-roofed frame house with stone accent walls.  The house has some 

mid-century modern design aesthetic, but it appears that many windows have been 

replaced, and the glass-centric ideal of mid-century modern architecture has been 

compromised. 

RRRRESEARCHESEARCHESEARCHESEARCH    

The house was built in 1949-1950 by Robert G. Reed, a draftsman, who does not appear to 

have ever lived here.  The first owner and occupants were Albert and Lucille Brown, who 

appear in the 1952 and 1953 city directories at this address.  Albert Brown was the director 

of the Tax Division at the State Comptroller’s Office.  The house was vacant in the late 

1950s and early 1960s, then rented by Ronald and June Hill in the late 1960s.  Ronald Hill 

worked for Tracor.  From the early 1970s onward, the house has been the home of Pete and 

Frances Gil.  Pete Gil was a boxer, and a masonry contractor who then went to work for 

Travis County until his retirement.  He recently moved from the house to a senior living 

center.  

SSSSTAFF TAFF TAFF TAFF CCCCOMMENTSOMMENTSOMMENTSOMMENTS    

The house does not appear in any city survey. 

SSSSTAFF TAFF TAFF TAFF RRRRECOMMENDATIONECOMMENDATIONECOMMENDATIONECOMMENDATION    

Release the demolition permit.  The house has neither the architectural nor the historical 

significance to warrant individual designation as a historic landmark. 
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Detail of probable replacement windows on the south  side of the house. 

 
OCCUPANCY HISTORY 
5907 Woodview Avenue 

 
City Directory Research, Austin History Center 
By City Historic Preservation Office 
May, 2012 
 
1992  Pete S. and Frances Gil, owners 
  Retired 
 
1985-86 Pete S. and Frances Gil, owners 
  Employed by Travis County 
 
1981  Pete S. and Frances Gil, owners 
  Employed by Travis County 
 
1977  Pete S. and Frances Gil, owners 
  Employed by Travis County 
 
1973  Pete S. and Frances Gil, owners 
  Masonry contractor, 4800 Prock Lane 
 
1969  Ronald and June Hill, renters 

Employed by Tracor 
NOTE:  Pete and Frances Gil are not listed in the d irectory.  

 
1964  Vacant 
 
1958  Vacant 
 
1953  Albert and Lucille Brown, owners 

Division director, State Comptroller’s Office 
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1952  Albert and Lucille Brown, owners 
  Director, Tax Division, State Comptroller’s Offic e 
 
1949  The address is not listed in the directory. 

NOTE:  Albert and Lucille Brown are listed as livin g at 2106 Lake Austin 
Boulevard, Apartment “A”; he was the Chief, Tax and  Delinquent Claims 
Division, State Comptroller’s Office. 

 

 
Building  permit to Robert G. Reed for the construc tion of the house (1949) 

NOTE:  Robert G. Reed was a draftsman, according to  the 1949 and 1952 city directories.  
He and his wife, Dolores, lived at 928 E. 40 th Street. 
 

 
Building permit to Pete Gil to enclose the carport (1970) 
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Water service permit to Robert G. Reed (1949) 

 

 
Sewer service application by Robert G. Reed (1950) 

 
 

 
    

    

    

    

    

    

    


